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Kay Flynn

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Vendall Communications (TG519)
ok

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2004 8:29 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Vendall Communications (TG519)

I will forward file to Jackie Gilchrist for handling. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2004 8:28 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Vendall Communications (TG519)

Okay.

In this instance, since we don't have anything in writing from the company, would you please prepare a
request to establish docket form and we will use that for opening the docket.

Thanks.
Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2004 8:22 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Vendall Communications (TG519)

I should have looked at my file before. I had written the company on 5/26 and explained that we had not
received the 2003 RAF. Mitch Guertler called me on 6/15 and said he wants to cancel his certificate
because he is no longer in the payphone business. I advised him to pay $115 for 2003 and 2004 and
write a letter requesting cancellation. Since I know for a fact that he wants to cancel, it is OK to go ahead
and open a docket with an effective date of when we received payment. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2004 8:17 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Raquel Tully; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Vendall Communications (TG519)
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Raquel came over and clarified that they DID pay $50 for 2004 RAFs, just didn't have a separate form for
that. I'll correct my posting in cMS. Also, the note on the form "final co closing" was copied by Raquel onto
the form from what was written on the check.

This means we do have the 2004 payment, but we don't have a "formal" request to cancel. Do you want to
open a docket using a req to est dkt form, or will you call them first for a more formal request to cancel?

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2004 8:02 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE: Vendall Communications (TG519)

Well, it looks like they wrote on the 2003 form a 50 below the "total amount due" line, then totalled it to
$115....but we're only showing a deposit of $65.

I'll ask Raquel by cc: if perchance we got another $50 payment for this year that somehow Records didn't
get a copy of. Raquel?

Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2004 7:58 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Vendall Communications (TG519)

Unless they paid 2004 also, no don't open a docket. I'll have to contact them. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2004 7:55 AM
To: Paula Isier

Subject: Vendall Communications (TG519)

Paula, we have payment info for 2003 RAFs with P&I for this company. In upper left-hand corner of the
form is the note "Final Co. Closing" so I'm wondering if we will be opening a docket to cancel their PATS
cert?

Kay





